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State of Florida ORIGit·JAL 

l)ublit 6trbiu ~ommi~~ion 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 12, 19 9 ; 
' -· 

TO: s, D"vision of Records and Rerorting : 
(~ 

FROM: Tim Vacc en· r Attorney, Division of Legal Services :::= 
Jo Ann Ch vision of Water and Wastewater~ G). ~ 
Evelyn Se ivision of Administrative Services u o 

RE: Docket No.· 0287-WS - Initiation of show cause proceedings against furkey 
Creek, Inc. & Family Diner, Inc. d/b/a Turkey Creek Utilities for violation of Rule 
25-30. 120. F.A.C .. Regulatory Assessment Fees. 
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By Order No. PSC-98-1085-PCO-WS. issued August II. 1998. the Commission. m part. 
granted Turkey Creek, Inc., d/b/a Turkey Creek Utili ties (Turkey Creek) an additional 20 days 
to respond to show cause Order No. PSC-98-0444-SC-WS. By that Order the Commission 
ordered Turkey Creek to show cause, in writing, why it should not remit a statutory penalty and 
interest for failure to pay its 1993 regulatory assessment fees. 

Order No. PSC-98-1085-PCO-WS provided that Turkey Creek's fail ure to respond within 
the additional 20-day time frame would be deemed an admission of the facts and waiver uf a 
right to a hearing. The Order further provided that the account would be referred to the 
Department of Banking and Finance, Office of the Comptroller, following st<~fr s collection 
efforts, at which point the docket would be closed. This matter has been referred ~t~......,, 

Comptroller's Office for further collectjon efforts, and, as such, lhis docket shout • closed. 
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